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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 30, 1960

Morris R. Antweil
P. O, Box 1058
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Burton Veteto
Gentlement

1t is our understanding that you are now the operator of the lease on
which the Honolulu State No., 1-I, Section 20, T-12-S, R-32-E is located.
Our records still carry this well, which is temporarily abandoned, as
operated by Garland A. Smith.

Since we are unable to locate Mr. Smith for clarification, we shall

appreciate your advising us as to whether you are now the operator of
this well. If you are, please file Form C-103 indicating a change of
ownership, and also the present status and future plans for the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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